
From: Colvin, Michael
Sent: 2/28/2011 3:53:06 PM
To: Colvin, Michael (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Agenda for 3/9/11 Workshop on Energy Storage (R10-12-007)

Dear
Parties

Attached, please
find the agenda for the energy storage workshop to be held at the CPUC 
Headquarters on March 9th. The workshop is scheduled to take place from 9:00 
AM-4:00 PM in the main Auditorium. We look forward to a productive day 
discussing a range of topics on this subject. Having interested and engaged 
stakeholders present will be vital to the success of the day.

For those who
are unable to attend the workshop in person, the workshop will be available via 
WebEX, enabling participants to ask questions remotely. In order to facilitate 
remote participation, please sign up in advance. To register for the WebEx, 
please visit:
https://van.webex.com/van/i.oho?ED=144148872&RG=l&UID=1152392197&R 20

This is being
sent out to all parties currently on the Energy Storage Service List
(R10-12-007). Please feel free to forward onto other interested stakeholders.

If you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly. My contact information 
is below.

Best

Michael
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Michael
Colvin

Policy and Planning 
Division

California Public 
Utilities Commission

(415)
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